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SUBJECT : Roadway Criteria - widening f£ill slopes for guardrail
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The following statement represents how roadway c¢riteria will widen £ill
slopes (shoulder widening) to accommodate the placement of guardrail.

IF FILL SLOFE = 3:1 AND FILL HEIGHT IS GREATER THAN AND/OR

EQUAL TC 12 FEET, THE SHOULDER WILL BE WIDENENED AN
ADDITIONAL 3 FEET.

CR

¥ FILL SLOPE < 3:1 (STEEPER THAN 3:1) AND HEIGHT IS

GREATER THAN AND/OR EQUAL TO & FEET, THE SHOULDER WILL BE

WIDENEZD AN ADDITIONAL 3 FEET.

In other words, f£ill slopes at 3:1 with £ill heights of 12 feet and higher,
shoulder widening will occur to accommcdate the placement of guardrail. Fox
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i1l slopes at 2:1 and £ill heights equal to and/or greater than 6 feert,

shoulder widening will occur to accommodate the placement of guardrail. A
£i11 slope at 2:1 with a five-foot £i111l height will get no shoulder widening.

Please contact me at (913) 250-4016 if vou have any gquestions on
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cc: John Alford, PE
Charlie Casey, PE
Dewayne Sykes, PE
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this issue.
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